
2015  Week  #10  Quiz  Rulings 

Ruling 1:  Safety, A  F/K A-20. A7 threw a backward pass out of bounds in Team A’s 
end zone. This in not an illegal pass. The impetus came from the backward pass. It would 
not be an illegal batting foul if A7 batted the loose ball from the field of play through A's 
end zone. It would be an illegal kicking foul if A7 kicked the loose ball from the field of 
play through A's end zone. 

Ruling 2: Game ends. The final score is A21-B28. The 5-yard penalty is enforced 
half the distance from the previous spot to B’s 1 and the referee correctly wound the 
clock. On field officials should notify, but are not required, Team A's head coach that the 
game clock will start on the ready for play. 

Ruling 3:  B  1/10  A-25. Cancel the score. The foul by B92 is considered a personal 
foul. Since the foul was not flagrant, no penalty is enforced to start Team B's series. If 
B92 took off his helmet voluntarily during B44's run, the foul would be unsportsmanlike 
conduct and the 15-yard penalty would be enforced to start the next series. B92 must sit 
out the first down of the second possession. 

Ruling 4:  Game over. The final score is A24-B28. The exception to an illegal 
forward pass only applies if the passer was the player who controlled the snap (7-3-2-h-
Exception). A33, not A16, receive the snap. The 10-second subtraction applies because 
the illegal forward pass foul caused the clock to stop. 

Ruling 5:  A retry on the B-3 midway between hash marks. Normally the 15-yard 
penalty would be enforced half the distance from the end of A33's run for the retry. 
However, a repeat of the down after a penalty against Team B may be from any point on 
or between the hash marks and on or behind the yard line where the penalty leaves the 
ball (8-3-3-b-2). 

Ruling 6: Two points for Team B. Team A F/K on the A-20. If B77, instead of A45 
commits an unsportsmanlike foul, Team B gets no points and Team A will kickoff from 
the 50.  

Ruling 7:  A 1/goal B-2; Snap. B55 committed an illegal kicking foul and also 
imparted impetus. Team A may take the two points for the safety. However, Team A will 
most likely accept the 10-yard penalty enforced half the distance from the end of A32's 
run, B's 4. The clock was stopped for the safety. If B55 batted the ball instead of kicking 
it, there would be no foul. But, due to the new impetus, the result of the play would be 
safety. 	
  


